

CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS

Article I: NAME

The name of the organization shall be "CLAMPERS ASSOCIATION of ROISTEROUS PEDDLERS" of the Ancient and Honorable Order of E Clampus Vitus.

Article II: TERRITORY

The territories covered by the members of E Clampus Vitus

Article III: PURPOSE OF THE ORGANIZATION

To support associated Chapters within E Clampus Vitus as well as supporting local historical communities.

Article IV: DISSOLUTION

In the event that CARP, be dissolved for whatever reason set forth, the assists of C.A.R.P. shall be transferred to E Clampus Vitus Inc.501(c)(3) 77-0259917, California Corporation No.C0081011



Article V: OFFICERS

- a) The officers (Board of Directors) of the Corporation shall be.
 - (1) President
 - (2) Chief Financial Officer
 - (3) Secretary
- b) The officers of the organization shall serve as Board of Director's.
- c) The Board of Directors of the organization shall serve a term of two (2) years.
- *d)* The board of Directors shall serve without pay.

Article VI: VOTING

- (a) The Board of Directors and all active members have a vote.
- (b) No proxy votes or absentee ballots shall be allowed.

Article VII: POWERS OF THE BOARD MEMBERS

- (a) The Board Members shall have the power to provide for dues and assessments.
- (b) The Board Members shall have the power to amend the Constitution and Bylaws.
- (c) A quorum shall consist of seven or more, (2) Board officers and the remaining being C.A.R.P. members (a 72 hour written notice must be given for non-scheduled meetings.



Article VIII: REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

(a) Upon excessive absence and/or neglect of duties, procedures for removal may occur.

Article IX: HONORARY OBLIGATIONS OF THE OFFICERS AND MEMBERSHIP

President Direct C.A.R.P. all activates, represent C.A.R.P.

membership in as it pertains to its well-being in ECV

Chief Financial Officer Collect gold dust from all activities, maintain ledgers and

records of all transactions. Provide a typed gold dust

report at all C.A.R.P. meetings

Secretary Responsible for proclamation, notices, certificates and

mailings. Provide typed meeting minutes and agenda (provided by the President) for all C.A.R.P. meetings and

assist all members.

<u>Cyber Recorder</u> Maintain the web site and email members as to upcoming events.

Members ALL members of C.A.R.P. shall represent the well-being of his

respective chapter. At no time shall a member of C.A.R.P. profit from any sales of chapter articles being sold. At no time should a C.A.R.P. member use or reproduce a product of another chapter, without permission of the chapter to which it belongs to. At no time shall a C.A.R.P. member represent one's self as a for profit

entity.



Article X: C.A.R.P. FINANCES

- (a) All gold dust received is to be noted into the ledger.
- (b) All gold dust paid out for supplies must be accompanied with a receipt or C.A.R.P. note (check).
- (c) All gold dust paid out by Members must turn in a receipt to the Gold Dust receiver within seventy two hours after said purchase, if the Member wishes to be reimbursed for his lost gold dust.
- (d) All gold dust received from proceeds attributed from a raffle, donations or raised solely for the Widder's and orphans must be accounted for in a restricted fund, used only for the purpose of said function. Distribution of said funds shall be discussed and approved by a majority of no less then (7) seven as detailed in Article VII, section 3.

Article XI: MEMBERSHIP

- (a) Application for membership must be requested on Chapter letter head stating the Members name, address, phone number and email address and signed by the Chapter Humbug.
- (b) A membership of C.A.R.P. is for life, unless an action of a member warrants removal for cause as stated in Article IX.
- (c) Active membership is a member that is currently hawking for a chapter or outpost and has paid the annual dues.
- (d)An inactive member is still a member of C.A.R.P. as a life time member and can become active at any time.



CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned do hereby certify, swear to and affirm:

1.	That I am the Secretary of C.A.R.P. of the Ancient and Honorable Order of E Clampus Vitus duly elected and exercising the office for the year	
2.	That the foregoing Constitution and Bylaws consisting of (11) eleven articles and 5 pages, constitute the Constitution and Bylaws of said C.A.R.P. as duly approved by a majority of the Officers and Membership at a meeting on in the town of Auburn, located in Placer County, in the State of California.	
	President	 Secretary